

**2015 NOVELNY Survey: Suggested Websites by Library Type**

Website Name	Website URL	Total	Academic	Hospital	Other	Public	School	Special -	Special	Special	System
								Health	Corporate	Non-Profit	
Library of Congress	<a href="https://www.loc.gov/">https://www.loc.gov/</a>	35	2			5	25			1	2
ERIC	<a href="http://eric.ed.gov/">http://eric.ed.gov/</a>	24	2			1	21				
Digital Public Library of America	<a href="http://dp.la/">http://dp.la/</a>	24	2		1	1	19				1
New York Heritage	<a href="http://www.newyorkheritage.org/">http://www.newyorkheritage.org/</a>	14			1	4	7				2
PubMed	<a href="http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/">http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/</a>	12		5		6	1				
MedlinePlus	<a href="https://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/">https://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/</a>	10	1			4	1	1			3
National Archives	<a href="http://www.archives.gov/">http://www.archives.gov/</a>	9				2	7				
Project Gutenberg	<a href="https://www.gutenberg.org/">https://www.gutenberg.org/</a>	9	3			1	5				
Library of Congress American Memory	<a href="http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/index.html">http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/index.html</a>	7	2				5				
WorldCat	<a href="http://www.worldcat.org">http://www.worldcat.org</a>	7	2	1		1	2				1
Internet Archive	<a href="https://archive.org/">https://archive.org/</a>	6				2	4				
Internet Public Library	<a href="http://www.ipl2.org">http://www.ipl2.org</a>	5				1	4				
New York Public Library	<a href="http://www.nypl.org">http://www.nypl.org</a>	5				1	4				
New York Public Library Digital Collections	<a href="http://digitalcollections.nypl.org/">http://digitalcollections.nypl.org/</a>	5				1	4				
Directory of Open Access Journals	<a href="https://doaj.org/">https://doaj.org/</a>	4	3				1				
Khan Academy	<a href="https://www.khanacademy.org/">https://www.khanacademy.org/</a>	4	1		1	1	1				
Library of Congress Chronicling America	<a href="http://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/">http://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/</a>	4				3				1	
Library of Congress Digital Collections	<a href="http://www.loc.gov/library/libarch-digital.html">http://www.loc.gov/library/libarch-digital.html</a>	4					4				
Old Fulton NY Post Cards	<a href="http://fultonhistory.com/">http://fultonhistory.com/</a>	4				2	1			1	
ProCon.org	<a href="http://www.procon.org">http://www.procon.org</a>	4					4				
PubMed Central	<a href="http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/">http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/</a>	4	1	3							
TED Talks	<a href="https://www.ted.com/talks">https://www.ted.com/talks</a>	4	1			1	2				
CIA World Factbook	<a href="https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/">https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/</a>	3					3				
FamilySearch	<a href="https://familysearch.org/">https://familysearch.org/</a>	3				3					
MEDLINE	<a href="https://www.nlm.nih.gov/bsd/pmresources.html">https://www.nlm.nih.gov/bsd/pmresources.html</a>	3				3					
New York State Historic Newspapers	<a href="http://nyshistoricnewspapers.org/">http://nyshistoricnewspapers.org/</a>	3			1	1					1

Website Name	Website URL	Total	Academic	Hospital	Other	Public	School	Special -	Special	Special	System
								Health	Corporate	Non-Profit	
Newsela	<a href="https://newsela.com/">https://newsela.com/</a>	3	1				2				
USA.gov	<a href="https://www.usa.gov/">https://www.usa.gov/</a>	3	1			2					
Congress.gov	<a href="https://www.congress.gov/">https://www.congress.gov/</a>	2									2
DK Find Out	<a href="http://www.dkfindout.com/us/">http://www.dkfindout.com/us/</a>	2					1				1
Epic! Books for Kids	<a href="https://www.getepic.com/">https://www.getepic.com/</a>	2					2				
Fact Monster	<a href="http://www.factmonster.com/">http://www.factmonster.com/</a>	2					2				
FactCheck.org	<a href="http://www.factcheck.org/">http://www.factcheck.org/</a>	2	1				1				
Finding Dulcinea	<a href="http://www.findingdulcinea.com/">http://www.findingdulcinea.com/</a>	2					2				
HathiTrust	<a href="https://www.hathitrust.org/">https://www.hathitrust.org/</a>	2	1								1
Hudson River Valley Heritage	<a href="http://www.hrvh.org">http://www.hrvh.org</a>	2					2				
Internet Archive: Wayback Machine	<a href="https://archive.org/web/">https://archive.org/web/</a>	2				1	1				
Journalist's Resource	<a href="http://journalistsresource.org">http://journalistsresource.org</a>	2					2				
Kids Health	<a href="http://kidshealth.org/">http://kidshealth.org/</a>	2					2				
Library of Congress THOMAS	<a href="http://thomas.loc.gov/home/thomas.php">http://thomas.loc.gov/home/thomas.php</a>	2				1	1				
Making of America	<a href="http://quod.lib.umich.edu/m/moagrp/index.html">http://quod.lib.umich.edu/m/moagrp/index.html</a>	2					1				1
MayoClinic	<a href="http://www.mayoclinic.org">http://www.mayoclinic.org</a>	2				1	1				
MLA	<a href="https://www.mla.org/Publications/MLA-International-Bibliography">https://www.mla.org/Publications/MLA-International-Bibliography</a>	2					2				
National Archives Catalog	<a href="http://www.archives.gov/research/catalog/">http://www.archives.gov/research/catalog/</a>	2					1				
National Library of Medicine	<a href="https://www.nlm.nih.gov/">https://www.nlm.nih.gov/</a>	2	1				1				
New York State Library Digital Collections	<a href="http://www.nysl.nysed.gov/scandocs/">http://www.nysl.nysed.gov/scandocs/</a>	2				2					
New York State Physician Profile	<a href="http://www.nydoctorprofile.com/">http://www.nydoctorprofile.com/</a>	2				2					
Our Documents	<a href="http://www.ourdocuments.gov/content.php?page=milestone">http://www.ourdocuments.gov/content.php?page=milestone</a>	2					2				
PBS	<a href="http://www.pbs.org">http://www.pbs.org</a>	2					2				
PBS Learning Media	<a href="http://www.pbslearningmedia.org/">http://www.pbslearningmedia.org/</a>	2					2				
Public Library of Science	<a href="https://www.plos.org/">https://www.plos.org/</a>	2	1				1				
Unite for Literacy	<a href="http://www.uniteforliteracy.com/">http://www.uniteforliteracy.com/</a>	2				1	1				
World Digital Library	<a href="http://www.wdl.org/en/">http://www.wdl.org/en/</a>	2					2				
World Factbook	<a href="https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/">https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/</a>	2	1								1
Abcya	<a href="http://www.abcya.com">http://www.abcya.com</a>	1					1				
Academic Earth	<a href="http://academicearth.org">http://academicearth.org</a>	1				1					

Website Name	Website URL	Total	Academic	Hospital	Other	Public	School	Special - Health	Special - Corporate	Special - Non-Profit	System
Academic OneFile	<a href="http://www.gale.com/pdf/facts/AcademicOneFile.pdf">http://www.gale.com/pdf/facts/AcademicOneFile.pdf</a>	1				1					
America: History and Life	<a href="https://www.ebscohost.com/academic/america-history-and-life">https://www.ebscohost.com/academic/america-history-and-life</a>	1					1				
American FactFinder	<a href="http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml">http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml</a>	1				1					
American Heritage- <a href="http://www.americanheritage.com/search-collections">http://www.americanheritage.com/search-collections</a>	The Trans-Atlantic Slave Trade Database- <a href="http://www.slavevoyages.org/t">http://www.slavevoyages.org/t</a>	1					1				
American Heritage Online	<a href="http://www.americanheritage.com/">http://www.americanheritage.com/</a>	1					1				
Ancestry Library	<a href="http://www.ancestrylibrary.com">http://www.ancestrylibrary.com</a>	1				1					
Animoto	<a href="https://animoto.com/">https://animoto.com/</a>	1					1				
arXiv	<a href="http://arxiv.org/">http://arxiv.org/</a>	1							1		
Bartelby	<a href="http://www.bartelby.com">http://www.bartelby.com</a>	1	1								
Best Schools	<a href="http://www.bestschools.com/">http://www.bestschools.com/</a>	1				1					
Books in Print	<a href="http://www.bowker.com/products/Books-In--Print.html">http://www.bowker.com/products/Books-In--Print.html</a>	1				1					
Bookshare	<a href="https://www.bookshare.org/cms">https://www.bookshare.org/cms</a>	1					1				
Buck Institute of Education	<a href="http://www.bie.org">http://www.bie.org</a>	1					1				
Buffalo and Erie County Public Library Subject Guides	<a href="http://buffalolib.org/content/subject-guides/all">http://buffalolib.org/content/subject-guides/all</a>	1				1					
Bureau of Labor Occupational Outlook Handbook	<a href="http://www.bls.gov/ooh/">http://www.bls.gov/ooh/</a>	1					1				
Career Cruising	<a href="http://www2.careercruising.com/main">http://www2.careercruising.com/main</a>	1					1				
Career One Stop	<a href="http://www.careeronestop.org/Faq/FAQsWhatsNew.aspx">http://www.careeronestop.org/Faq/FAQsWhatsNew.aspx</a>	1				1					
CDLC	<a href="http://www.cdlc.org/">http://www.cdlc.org/</a>	1			1						
Centers for Disease Control	<a href="http://www.cdc.gov">http://www.cdc.gov</a>	1	1								
Cite This For Me	<a href="https://www.citethisforme.com/">https://www.citethisforme.com/</a>	1					1				
Consumersearch	<a href="http://www.Consumersearch.com">http://www.Consumersearch.com</a>	1				1					
Decoded Science	<a href="http://www.decodedscience.com">http://www.decodedscience.com</a>	1					1				
Digital History	<a href="http://www.digitalhistory.uh.edu/">http://www.digitalhistory.uh.edu/</a>	1					1				
DOAJ: Directory of Open Access Journals	<a href="https://doaj.org/">https://doaj.org/</a>	1					1				
Edutopia	<a href="http://www.edutopia.org">http://www.edutopia.org</a>	1					1				
Ellis Island Passenger Records	<a href="http://www.libertyellisfoundation.org/">http://www.libertyellisfoundation.org/</a>	1				1					
Encyclopedias	<a href="http://www.encyclopedias.com">www.encyclopedias.com</a>	1				1					

Website Name	Website URL	Total	Academic	Hospital	Other	Public	School	Special - Health	Special - Corporate	Special - Non-Profit	System
Environmental reports and assessments from state and US government agencies		1				1					
ERIC (ProQuest)	<a href="http://www.proquest.com/products-services/eric.html">http://www.proquest.com/products-services/eric.html</a>	1				1					
Family Tree	<a href="https://familysearch.org/tree">https://familysearch.org/tree</a>	1				1					
FDR Library and Museum	<a href="http://www.fdrlibrary.marist.edu/archives/collections/franklin/">http://www.fdrlibrary.marist.edu/archives/collections/franklin/</a>	1					1				
Flip Grid	<a href="http://flipgrid.com/info/">http://flipgrid.com/info/</a>	1					1				
Free Music Archive	<a href="http://freemusicarchive.org">http://freemusicarchive.org</a>	1				1					
Gale Virtual Reference Library	<a href="http://go.galegroup.com/">http://go.galegroup.com/</a>	1					1				
Gilder Lehrman Collection	<a href="https://www.gilderlehrman.org/collections">https://www.gilderlehrman.org/collections</a>	1					1				
Gilder Lehrman Institute of American History: Featured Primary Sources	<a href="http://www.gilderlehrman.org/collections/featured-primary-sources">http://www.gilderlehrman.org/collections/featured-primary-sources</a>	1					1				
Gilder Lehrman Institute of American History: Featured Primary Sources	<a href="https://www.gilderlehrman.org/collections/featured-primary-sources">https://www.gilderlehrman.org/collections/featured-primary-sources</a>	1					1				
Google Books	<a href="https://books.google.com/">https://books.google.com/</a>	1	1								
Google Cultural Institute	<a href="https://www.google.com/culturalinstitute">https://www.google.com/culturalinstitute</a>	1					1				
Google Scholar	<a href="https://scholar.google.com/">https://scholar.google.com/</a>	1					1				
GPO	<a href="https://www.gpo.gov/">https://www.gpo.gov/</a>	1	1								
Grants.gov	<a href="http://www.grants.gov/">http://www.grants.gov/</a>	1				1					
Highwire	<a href="http://home.highwire.org/">http://home.highwire.org/</a>	1		1							
Historical Newspapers	<a href="http://newspaperarchive.com/">http://newspaperarchive.com/</a>	1					1				
History Reference Works		1					1				
Human Genome Project	<a href="http://www.ornl.gov/sci/techresources/Human_Genome/home.shtml">http://www.ornl.gov/sci/techresources/Human_Genome/home.shtml</a>	1					1				
I Side With	<a href="http://www.isidewith.com/political-quiz">http://www.isidewith.com/political-quiz</a>	1					1				
ibiblio	<a href="http://www.ibiblio.org/">http://www.ibiblio.org/</a>	1					1				
Infoplease	<a href="http://www.infoplease.com/">http://www.infoplease.com/</a>	1					1				
Infotopia	<a href="http://www.infotopia.info/">http://www.infotopia.info/</a>	1					1				
International Childrens Library	<a href="http://en.childrenslibrary.org/">http://en.childrenslibrary.org/</a>	1					1				
Journal Citation Reports	<a href="http://admin-apps.webofknowledge.com/JCR/JCR?wsid=3DZTPn1IHh37t">http://admin-apps.webofknowledge.com/JCR/JCR?wsid=3DZTPn1IHh37t</a>	1				1					
JURN	<a href="http://www.jurn.org/#gsc.tab=0">http://www.jurn.org/#gsc.tab=0</a>	1					1				

Website Name	Website URL	Total	Academic	Hospital	Other	Public	School	Special - Health	Special - Corporate	Special - Non-Profit	System
Kathy Schrock's Guide to Everything	<a href="http://www.schrockguide.net/">http://www.schrockguide.net/</a>	1									1
Kelley Blue Book	<a href="http://www.kbb.com">http://www.kbb.com</a>	1				1					
Kids.gov	<a href="https://kids.usa.gov/">https://kids.usa.gov/</a>	1					1				
KidsClick	<a href="http://www.kidsclick.org/">http://www.kidsclick.org/</a>	1									1
KnightCite	<a href="http://www.calvin.edu/library/knightcite/">http://www.calvin.edu/library/knightcite/</a>	1									1
Library of Congress America's Story from America's Library	<a href="http://www.americaslibrary.gov">http://www.americaslibrary.gov</a>	1					1				
Library of Congress Catalog	<a href="http://catalog.loc.gov">http://catalog.loc.gov</a>	1				1					
Library of Congress Jukebox	<a href="http://www.loc.gov/jukebox/">http://www.loc.gov/jukebox/</a>	1				1					
Library of Congress Pictures	<a href="http://www.loc.gov/pictures/">http://www.loc.gov/pictures/</a>	1	1								
Library Spot	<a href="http://libraryspot.com/">http://libraryspot.com/</a>	1					1				
LibriVox	<a href="https://librivox.org/">https://librivox.org/</a>	1				1					
Life Magazine Photo Archive	<a href="http://images.google.com/hosted/life">http://images.google.com/hosted/life</a>	1					1				
LIFE Photo Archive Hosted by Google	<a href="http://images.google.com/hosted/life">http://images.google.com/hosted/life</a>	1					1				
LocatorPlus	<a href="http://locatorplus.gov">http://locatorplus.gov</a>	1		1							
Loyal Books	<a href="http://www.loyalbooks.com/">http://www.loyalbooks.com/</a>	1					1				
Medscape	<a href="http://www.medscape.com/">http://www.medscape.com/</a>	1		1							
My Next Move	<a href="http://www.mynextmove.org/">http://www.mynextmove.org/</a>	1					1				
NASA Kids Club	<a href="http://www.nasa.gov/audience/forkids/kidsclub/flash/index.html#.VkKP4">http://www.nasa.gov/audience/forkids/kidsclub/flash/index.html#.VkKP4</a>	1					1				
National Archives America's Historical Documents	<a href="http://www.archives.gov/historical-docs/">http://www.archives.gov/historical-docs/</a>	1					1				
National Archives Digital Vault	<a href="http://digitalvaults.org/">http://digitalvaults.org/</a>	1					1				
National Archives for Teachers	<a href="http://www.archives.gov/education/">http://www.archives.gov/education/</a>	1					1				
National Geographic	<a href="http://www.nationalgeographic.com/">http://www.nationalgeographic.com/</a>	1					1				
National Geographic Kids	<a href="http://kids.nationalgeographic.com/">http://kids.nationalgeographic.com/</a>	1				1					
National Geographic Map Maker	<a href="http://education.nationalgeographic.com/mapping/interactive-map/">http://education.nationalgeographic.com/mapping/interactive-map/</a>	1					1				
NatureServe Explorer	<a href="http://www.natureserve.org/explorer/">http://www.natureserve.org/explorer/</a>	1					1				
Neo K12	<a href="http://www.neok12.com/">http://www.neok12.com/</a>	1					1				
New York Academy of Medicine	<a href="http://www.nyam.org/library/">http://www.nyam.org/library/</a>	1					1				

Website Name	Website URL	Total	Academic	Hospital	Other	Public	School	Special - Health	Special - Corporate	Special - Non-Profit	System
New York Public Library "The Pageant of America" Collection	<a href="http://digitalcollections.nypl.org/collections/the-pageant-of-america-coll">http://digitalcollections.nypl.org/collections/the-pageant-of-america-coll</a>	1					1				
New York State Archives Digital Collections	<a href="http://digitalcollections.archives.nysed.gov">http://digitalcollections.archives.nysed.gov</a>	1					1				
New York State Archives Digital Collections	<a href="http://digitalcollections.archives.nysed.gov/">http://digitalcollections.archives.nysed.gov/</a>	1				1					
New York State Library Digital Collections, Historical	<a href="http://www.nysl.nysed.gov/scandocs/historical.htm">http://www.nysl.nysed.gov/scandocs/historical.htm</a>	1					1				
New York State Licensed Professions	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/</a>	1				1					
New York State Physician and PA Disciplinary Actions	<a href="http://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/conduct/">http://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/conduct/</a>	1				1					
NOAH-Health.org	<a href="http://www.noah-health.org/">http://www.noah-health.org/</a>	1									1
Novelist	<a href="https://www.ebscohost.com/novelist">https://www.ebscohost.com/novelist</a>	1				1					
NY GenWeb	<a href="http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~nygenweb/">http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~nygenweb/</a>	1				1					
NY Philharmonic Digital Archives	<a href="http://archives.nyphil.org/">http://archives.nyphil.org/</a>	1					1				
Occupational Outlook Handbook	<a href="http://www.bls.gov/ooh/">http://www.bls.gov/ooh/</a>	1					1				
On the Issues	<a href="http://www.ontheissues.org">http://www.ontheissues.org</a>	1					1				
Open Library	<a href="https://openlibrary.org/">https://openlibrary.org/</a>	1				1					
Opposing Viewpoints In Context	<a href="http://solutions.cengage.com/InContext/Opposing-Viewpoints/">http://solutions.cengage.com/InContext/Opposing-Viewpoints/</a>	1				1					
Organization for Economic Co-operation & Development	<a href="http://www.oecd.org/">http://www.oecd.org/</a>	1					1				
Our Documents	<a href="http://www.ourdocuments.gov/index.php?flash=true&amp;">http://www.ourdocuments.gov/index.php?flash=true&amp;</a>	1					1				
PBS Kids	<a href="http://pbskids.org/">http://pbskids.org/</a>	1				1					
PBS Learning Media	<a href="http://www.pbslearningmedia.org">http://www.pbslearningmedia.org</a>	1					1				
PBS, History	<a href="http://www.pbs.org/topics/history/">http://www.pbs.org/topics/history/</a>	1					1				
Pew Research Center	<a href="http://www.pewresearch.org/">http://www.pewresearch.org/</a>	1	1								
Picturing America	<a href="http://picturingamerica.neh.gov/">http://picturingamerica.neh.gov/</a>	1					1				
PLOS	<a href="https://www.plos.org/">https://www.plos.org/</a>	1					1				
Project MUSE	<a href="http://muse.jhu.edu/">http://muse.jhu.edu/</a>	1					1				
ProQuest Biological Science Collection	<a href="http://www.proquest.com/products-services/biological_science.html">http://www.proquest.com/products-services/biological_science.html</a>	1				1					

Website Name	Website URL	Total	Academic	Hospital	Other	Public	School	Special - Health	Special - Corporate	Special - Non-Profit	System
Reference Desk	<a href="http://www.refdesk.com/myency.html">http://www.refdesk.com/myency.html</a>	1					1				
Rosetta Stone	<a href="http://www.rosettastone.com/">http://www.rosettastone.com/</a>	1					1				
SciCentral	<a href="http://www.scicentral.com/">http://www.scicentral.com/</a>	1					1				
Science 360 - Video Library	<a href="http://science360.gov/files/">http://science360.gov/files/</a>	1									1
Science News	<a href="https://www.sciencenews.org/">https://www.sciencenews.org/</a>	1					1				
Science.gov	<a href="http://www.science.gov/">http://www.science.gov/</a>	1	1								
Sloan Kettering	<a href="https://www.mskcc.org/">https://www.mskcc.org/</a>	1				1					
Smithsonian	<a href="http://www.si.edu/">http://www.si.edu/</a>	1					1				
Smithsonian Educators Search	<a href="http://smithsonianeducation.org/educators/index.html">http://smithsonianeducation.org/educators/index.html</a>	1					1				
Sociofile	<a href="http://www.worldcat.org/title/sociofile-database-sociological-abstracts-a">http://www.worldcat.org/title/sociofile-database-sociological-abstracts-a</a>	1					1				
Son of Citation Machine	<a href="http://www.citationmachine.net">http://www.citationmachine.net</a>	1					1				
South Central Regional Library Council History Unbound	<a href="http://scrlc.libguides.com/historyunbound">http://scrlc.libguides.com/historyunbound</a>	1					1				
Statistical Abstract of the United States	<a href="http://www.census.gov/library/publications/time-series/statistical_abstr">http://www.census.gov/library/publications/time-series/statistical_abstr</a>	1					1				
Subject	anything that targets teens in grades 7-12	1				1					
Subject	directory with links to federal, state and municipal laws	1				1					
Subject	image banks	1					1				
Subject	rehab data	1		1							
Subject	resources with local newspaper archives	1				1					
Subject	science resources geared for high school students	1					1				
Subject	science resources like NASA and U.S. gov't links	1				1					
Subject	site with collections of primary resources	1				1					
SUNY Upstate Medical University	<a href="http://www.upstate.edu/about/contact.php">http://www.upstate.edu/about/contact.php</a>	1				1					
TED Talks-Khan Academy	<a href="https://www.ted.com/speakers/salman_khan">https://www.ted.com/speakers/salman_khan</a>	1					1				
Tween Tribune	<a href="http://tweentribune.com/">http://tweentribune.com/</a>	1					1				
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services	<a href="http://www.uscis.gov/">http://www.uscis.gov/</a>	1				1					
U.S. Department of State Background Notes	<a href="http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn/">http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn/</a>	1				1					
U.S. Energy Information Agency	<a href="http://www.eia.gov/">http://www.eia.gov/</a>	1							1		
U.S. Government for Kids	<a href="https://kids.usa.gov/">https://kids.usa.gov/</a>	1					1				

Website Name	Website URL	Total	Academic	Hospital	Other	Public	School	Special - Health	Special - Corporate	Special - Non-Profit	System
U.S. National Library of Medicine	<a href="https://www.nlm.nih.gov/">https://www.nlm.nih.gov/</a>	1			1						
We Give Books	<a href="http://wegivebooks.com/">http://wegivebooks.com/</a>	1					1				
Web of Science	<a href="http://apps.webofknowledge.com/select_databases.do?highlighted_tab=">http://apps.webofknowledge.com/select_databases.do?highlighted_tab=</a>	1			1						
WebJunction	<a href="https://www.webjunction.org/">https://www.webjunction.org/</a>	1				1					
WebMD	<a href="http://www.webmd.com">http://www.webmd.com</a>	1					1				
Wikimedia Commons	<a href="https://commons.wikimedia.org/wiki/Main_Page">https://commons.wikimedia.org/wiki/Main_Page</a>	1				1					
Wikipedia	<a href="https://www.wikipedia.org/">https://www.wikipedia.org/</a>	1	1								
WLIW	<a href="http://www.wliw.org/">http://www.wliw.org/</a>	1					1				
Worldwide Science	<a href="http://worldwidescience.org/">http://worldwidescience.org/</a>	1							1		

Source: New York State Library, from Fall 2015 NOVELNY Survey